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Subject: Comment Letter — Draft General Ingniteial Acﬁvity Stokl

Dear My, Townsandan&MmbmofﬂxeBoard,

On behatf of PAcievc U A (g, We sy ovxdmgementsmlatzveto
theDraﬁGeﬁeralIndm&miAahwty Gemm}Pmmt(ﬁIASi’). Gurbumeﬁshssafwmy
locatedat_5|00 Diswmict Gup. , Vernon, California, 90058, Our buziness
apmmmwwwwmdsﬁnumwoweﬁngmmmdrmmeew As
rwdmﬂxofCahformamundmﬁthemm _‘ﬁwmleefﬁwGIASP .

California, is & delicate regulatory b&lanemg ad:whwh is ; critical for enr company
to provide comments forths draft GIASP. Asths dtaﬂ:pmﬁ-is viriitan, conducting business in
Califormia: may no longer:be faasible for dur comipany, Wetiave geveral mcemsﬂ:atwe
requestthsesm:teWmResum\cesCmn'ol Béard to reconsider;,

1 Thasyemt“‘" atporates US EPA&ndnwk?ﬂmuﬁWcMonumﬂs(NAL)
and Numeric Efflusot Limits (NEL). Given the inconclusive findings of the Blue Ribbon
PmithatwaseommdbythesmteWmmrdinﬁdmmm&mBestAvm&e
Technology, “defaulting” to the US EPABHwhmkVﬂuetasNALs and NELs is

- unduly onerous, without justification, and inappropiriats at this time. The US EPA
BenchmarkValewmnevarumdedtobeumdasamhmesbmdari We
auticipate that this partiouler proposed permit action will not only require significant
ﬁnmcmimmrmﬁmowbusmmmma&mdysmadmmy,butdmmam
permit compliancé marginally achisvable: In addition, implementing the US EPA
.Bemﬂama:kVaMesasNEstxnbepmmydm _yetoacompanyw:thm
:dmxﬁedmhefinmghtmniswnﬁmmtbsdraﬁt}mnganNELcould ’
potentially catise a business to besubject o fines of $37,500 per caléndar day with no
ceilifig, We mggastthesmwamrdemvaﬁmU&EPABmmkvmwas
NALstELsandm consider ammpmgrmwanﬂﬁm’bl& approact

2. Section XVILC., nﬂﬁmzsmmMmMmecmVeAmmm

: ﬁehmﬂmmﬁMMmﬂmecmmmemsfwhwiZ
pémittess, No other option for corréctive action has been provided in the draft GIASP.

' 'Ih:spmposedComctmAsuonmpmﬁoulwlydimbmgmsendoamttakemto

as to which Structural and/or

':babﬂrtyofobtaunng
bminmmayberequmdto

: BM, ”___'mypmwd‘eaﬁe.gh.gtblechm
atreachingcompﬁmwevdthﬁmGIASP »-n ad permait action would also be
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potentially destructive to & business. We suggast that « non-structural source control

ﬂpﬂmhémwdédiﬂmmydﬂﬂpﬁwdémoﬂbatinﬂaﬂingnmm BMP would
be spatially infeasible. .

iction ¥E, titled Compliance Storm Event, establisties a 10-year, 24-hour (éxpressed in
inches of rainfall) Cotnpliance Storm Event for Total Suspended Solids as well os for ol

' troatment best management practices (BMPs) for other polhutants. The compliance storm

ovent for a Risk Level 3 (ihe highest risk level) under the ourrent General Construction”
Activity Storeywater Parmit (GCASP) is & 5-yeur, 24-hour storm event. The
inoonﬁnmcyofthaspmofatmwmbetWeengmNPDESPamimm

-confasion, TheMdudeﬁumpﬁmmmmmmimmmsm

issucd NPDES permits. We suggest that the Compliance Storm Event be reduced to 4 5.
year, 24-hour storm svent, - ' X

Section V., titled Effluent Limitations, indicates “stormwater discharges and authorized
anwmdimhargesmgtdmdbyﬂakGenumphshﬂlmomnahum
mbﬁaneeequalhorinmessofarmmmﬂequmﬁtylis&ﬁnm C.F.R. Part 117 and/or
CFR Part 302", We acknowledge that this statement i i other NPDES permits; -
however, neither 40 C.F.R. Part 117 nor Part 302 are imtended to be used 85 1 basis for an
“allowab!e“ezwh-omnmﬂdisehargamdard.' Both Part 117 and Part $02 are intended
for reparting purposes only. Thestamznez:tinSeeﬁmV.isagmssmismofafbdml
referencs document, Toqlaﬁ&andforemle,SmﬁanV.hnpﬁuthnmauﬂamm
non-stormwatar discharge regulated by this permit can contain up to 99 pounds of
hydrofluoric aoid (a highty toxic and flammable material) in a 24 hour period without
violating this permit. Wa suggest that Section V. bo re-evajuated and modified,

Seation VI, titled Training qualifioations and certification, indicates all SWPPPys shall be
developed, amended, and oertified by a Qualified SWPPP Developer (QSD), This
section further describes &xperience requiremarts for QSDs as: 1) A Califorpia
Registered Professional Civil engineer, 2) California Registered Professional Geologist or
Engineering Goologist; 3) California Registered Landscape Architect, or 4) 3
Professional Hydrologist registered through the American Inatitute of Hydrology. Not
only do these highly specialized exporionce requiremgcaits imply that SWPPPg :
development, revision not be developed in-house but also implies that structural
“freatment control” BMPz are the new preferred method for-compliance. This is a very
different direction from “source ¢ontrof” as the primary BMP that has been the major
emphasis in recent ysars. All the BMPs required nnder this draft permit listed in Section
VILH. ganerally do not require the evaluation, implementation, or aversight of a
Registered Civil Engineer. We understand the impaortance of establishing a statewide _
training standard; howsver, ﬂ:eﬁstofe::pmimemanemm;ppmmbetooﬁmng.

- We suggest that the experience requirements he expanded to bqjgonsistmﬁ ‘w;'ththe QSD
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" Storm Event is defined as a storm ¢vent that has
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Persnit, We also suggest the moltsion of 4 Califseiila Rapistarsd Eavicontnental Heslth
Specialist (REHS) as anl acceptable experience recquirerment..

Section X, titled Sampling and Analysis Requisemenits, identi fies 1 Qualifying Storm
Event s a “storm event that has produoed » ministum of ¥ inch ;

rairfull. These inconsistencies betwoc two statewide NPDES permit definitions for
‘Qualifying Storm Event oreates confusion. We suggost that the definition for a

Section X041, titled Conditional Exchision « No Exposture Certifioation, indioates that the

No Exposure Cettifioation (NEC) shall be subimitied tothe Regional Water Board on an
‘anhual basis. In addition, the draft GIASP, suggestﬂﬂi&ﬂlaannualNEC feewilthe a
infrum of $200. Compared to the current submittal requirements for a Notice of Non-
Applicability (NNA), this proposed requirement for an NEC is clearty excessive. We
suggest that the NEC roquirement be revised to raflect the carvent submital requisements
for an NNA which is 1) Required 1o be submaitied onoe (linleds thiere is & change in
inidustrial activity), and 2) No fee required with NEC submittal.

. ‘Section IX, titled Monitoring Requirements, providss a cotnplicated and unwatrranted.

schiedulo for nom-stormwwater dischuurgs isial monitoring, storvater disoharge visuai
mionitoring; sampling end nalysis requirements, and dimpling/analysis reporting, The
proposed requirerients are & nymentous incraase fronl the onsrent requirements

identified in the-current GIASP. Please riote that the Biue Ribbon Panel of Experts that
W convened by the State Water Board to address the feasib
under the current GIASP, the monitoring data sels were in
identified as inadequate bevanse of the lack of a standa:

e, The data was
because there was an insufficient amouut of samples collected, Increasing the frequency
of riionitoring will tisediessly increase our business’s operating cost. We strongly

support the inclusicn of Section XI1, tiflsd Monitoring Methods, whict should result in a

. mare quelitative data set. Therefore, we suggsst that the monitoring and reporting
frbquency be consistent with the curreat GIASP.

ity of NEL recognized that
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